TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: October 13, 2015

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Service Agreement $182,715 School
Improvement
Network
Co1617

Mrs. Leigh Mobley wishes to enter into a 3 year contract with School
Improvement Network for Edivate, school improvement system along with
Blueprint for Success Training.

Year 1 $62,835

Year 2 $59,940

Year 3 #59,940

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

None

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
TMS-Wood Floor Facility Rental $10.50/hr  Tupelo Junior
Gym Volleyball Club
SFR1619

Keith Haney with Tupelo Junior Volleyball Club wishes to use the TMS-Wood
Floor Gym from November 1, 2015 through April 30, 2016. Facility will be
used on Tuesday and Thursdays from 6:00-8:00 and possibly some Saturdays



SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Gyms Facility Rental $0 Park & Rec

SFR1620

Shanta Eiland with Tupelo Park & Rec wishes to use the gyms at the following
locations: Lawhon/TMS/Milam for basketball practices and games. Facilities
will be used from November 2015 through January 2016.

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
THS Gym Facility Rental $1,000 Rae Sremmurd
SFR1621

Jacqueline Meredith with the group Rae Sremmurd wishes to use THS gym to
host kid and family day on Dec 18, 2015 from noon until 6:00 p.m.



